
December k, 1970 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 

Re: Administrative Order No. DHC-73 
Art Yeager Well No. 1 
J-25-21S-37E 
Drinkard and Wantz Abo v , 

Gentlemen: ; -

We have received the subject order and did not notice what appears to 
us to be an error until we were setting up our records for reporting t 
production. We be 1ieve that the percentages set up for assignment of 
allowable and allocation of production have been reversed. We believe 
the order should show - Upper Pool: 40% and Lower Pool: 60%. 

We w i l l appreciate your review of this matter, and i f appropriate, 
issuance of a correction. I f you need additional information, please 

Very truly yours, 

IMPERIAL-AMERICAN MANAGEMENT COMPANY 

DKR:lb 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
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